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17, DESCRIPTION

CONDITION
CD Excellent Good

(Chec/c One) 

CD Deteriorated CD Ruins CD Unexposed

(Check One) 

CD Altered [Xj Unaltered

(Check One) 

CD Moved |3| Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The
trees on the west bank
This small Gothic Revival Building has a linear plan with a South-facing 
tower, vestibule and naye comprising the main section and offices and class­ 
rooms in a small wing with an ell on the east side at the rear. The church 
has been in continuous use since 1878.

The interior finish with wainscot, plaster walls, coved ceiling, and 
simple benches is much the same as Oregon churches of the late 1850s, except 
that there :¥s a center pointed arch, applied to the wall at the channel end 
surrounding what appears to be a slightly recessed wall area. The exterior 
however differs greatly from the earlier! Classic Revival style churches. 
Verticality is emphasized in both mass and the board and batten exterior wal 
finish. Wood buttressing has been used between the three side window bays 
and on the corners of the main section and tower. The buttresses extend 
about 3/4 of the distance to the eave line. The tower half of which is set 
into the first bay of the nave has an octagonal gabled belfry and is sur­ 
mounted by an eight-sided spire. There is a miniature rose window set in 
the tower front. The main doors in the vestibule under the tower are set 
within a pointed arch. Gothic windows with plain panels of colored glass 
are set in the front on either side of the tower and in each of the three 
bays of the nave.

There have been alterations to the rear wing and a basement, with accesj 
by an exterior concrete stair well, has been added. The church building has 
been in continuous use since 1878 and it and the adjacent churchyard ceme- 
tary are well maintained.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The flHHmmHHPVHIHHm stands today as a prime ex­ 
ample of Carpenter Gothic Architecture among rural Oregon churches. At 
one time Gothic Revival churches were plentiful in Oregon, but today few 
remain.

of Scotsmen from the vicTnit^o^Glasgow^^^^^^Rd on the Tualatin Plains 
the church, is locally referred to as the "Old Scotch Church." The congre­ 
gation organized in 1873, and on the one-acre parcel given the church by 
Jacob Hoover from his donation land claim, they erected the present church 
in 1878. After the 1850s, most churches in Oregon were built in one of the 
Medieval Revival styles. Prior to the late 1870s, the churches were simple 
Interpretations of the Gothic in wood, often board and batten, as is the

Wood was used to achieve a Gothic feeling 
through the repetition ot vertical and angular members. The church is es­ 
pecially interesting architecturally for the buttresses in the outer walls 
and for its aspiring eight-faced steeple.

Joseph Meek, mountain man, Provisional Legislator^and first U. S. 
Marshall of the Oregon Territory, was reinterred in pHIBlHHHIHI^

on his own donation land claim in a plot not far removed from the site of
church. When his property was sold some years later, his re- 

mains were removed to the churchyard, where his Indian wife Virginia and 
members of his family also lie buried.

The Reverend George Ross, the congregation's first pastor, presided 
over the dedication ceremony in 1878. Hi's pastorate lasted twenty-two year! 
and one of his successors, the Reverend Andrew Carrick, served until 1937, 
a twenty-eight year ministry. The congregation is active, and the church 
is still in use today.
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